
REQUEST TO ESTABLISH DOCKET RECEIVE 
(Please type or print. File original plus 1 copy with ClK.) /)1'\ D--f:]. 

--'/'fAY ..., ~JI ADate: 5/4/2009 IDocket No.: 01()~&R-T(· 
:1~ , 

1. From Staff 1Division: IDivision Of Regulatory Compliance/lsler COI1i1IC' 

, ". 

~ic 
fI 

2.0PR: RCP C;l..fR/('UN 

3. OCR: ADM 

4. Suggested Docket Title: 

Compliance investigation of IXC Registration No. TJ667, issued to Myatel Corporation, for apparent first-time violation 
of Section 364.336, Florida Statutes, and Rule 25-4.0161, FAC., Regulatory Assessment Fees; Telecommunications 
Companies. 

5. Program/Module/Submodule Assignment: 

6. Suggested Docket Mail list. 

a. Provide NAMES/ACRONYMS, if registered company. D Provided as an Attachment 

Company Code, Parties 
Representatives (name and address):(include address, if different from MCD):if applicable: 

b. Provide COMPLETE NAME AND ADDRESS for all others. (match representatives to companies) 

Company Code, Interested persons, if any, 
if applicable: (include address, if different from MCD): Representatives (name and address): 

7. Check one: [8J Supporting Documentation Attached D To be provided with Recommendation 

Comments: 
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Paula Isler 

From: Paula Isler 

Sent: Thursday, February 19, 20094:05 PM 

To: 'into@myatel.com' 

Subject: T J667 - Myatel Corporation 

Attachments: rat-tj667 -OB-O-r.pdf; RAF rule.pdf 

Good afternoon: 

The Commission is getting ready to mail out delinquent notices tomorrow, February 20, 2009, to 
those companies that either have not paid the 2008 Regulatory Assessment Fee (RAF) or have not 
paid the 2008 RAF in full. Our records show that the company has not paid the 2008 RAF. I 
wanted to give you a heads up because those certificate holders not complying with the delinquent 
notices will subsequently be fined $500 for a first offense, $1,000 for a second offense, and 
$2,000 for a third offense. A copy of the Regulatory Assessment Fee rule is attached. 

If the company owes the minimum and if payment is postmarked between January 31 and March 1, 
the total due is $742, which is comprised of the $700 minimum RAF, $35 penalty, and $7 interest. 
If payment is postmarked between March 2 and March 31, the total due is $784, which is 
comprised of the $700 minimum RAF, $70 penalty, and $14 interest. A copy of the 2008 RAF 
return form is also attached. Please complete it and return it with full payment, including the late 
payment charges. Just as information, late payment charges (penalty and interest) continue to 
accrue until the RAF is paid. Thanks. 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Paula Isler 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
(850) 413-6502-Phone 
(850) 413-6503-Fax 
PIsler@psc.state.fl.us 

511/2009 


mailto:PIsler@psc.state.fl.us
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Detail by Entity Name 
Florida Profit Corporation 

MYATEL CORPORATION 

Filing Information 

Document Number P01000068637 
FEIIEIN Number 030435052 
Date Filed 07/12/2001 

State FL 
Status ACTIVE 
Last Event AMENDED AND RESTATED ARTICLES 
Event Date Filed 08/08/2003 

Event Effective Date NONE 

Principal Address 

931 MONROE DRIVE NE 
SUITE 458-A102 
ATLANTA GA 30308 

Changed 04/13/2006 

Mailing Address 

931 MONROE DRIVE NE 
SUITE 458-A102 
ATLANTA GA 30308 

Changed 04/13/2006 

Registered Agent Name & Address 

ROMERO,OSVALDO 
7154 NORTH UNIVERSITY DRIVE 
SUITE 142 
TAMARAC FL 33321 US 

Name Changed: 04/13/2006 

Address Changed: 04/13/2006 

Officer/Director Detail 

Name &Address 

Title PTSD 

DEJOUBNER, JP 
931 MONROE DRIVE NE #458-A102 
ATLANTA GA 30308 

Annual Reports 

Report Year Filed Date 

http://ccfcorp.dos.state.f1.us/scripts/cordet.exe?action=DETFIL&in£L doc _ number=P... 5/1/2009 

http://ccfcorp.dos.state.f1.us/scripts/cordet.exe?action=DETFIL&in�L
http:www.sunbiz.org
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2007 05/02/2007 

2008 03/30/2008 
2009 04/14/2009 

Document Images 

04/1Ai2008--ANNUAl REPORT 

03/3Q;;2()08~~AN.N.UA.L.. REPORT 

05/~aQQ7Ai'il'JUAl REPORT 

04/13/2006 ANNUAL REPORT 

04/2712005- ANNuAL Ri'CPQRT 

09/13/2004 --8NNLJALREPORT 

Q1112i20048.NNlJAl REPORT 

08!,0812003~:811)~Dded clnd R©$tg!f?<:l8rti(;t~~ 

02/2412Q03-· ANNUAL Rr::PORT 

02l24/2003_-:M~I£l~r 

02/14/2002 ANN IJAL BEPOBI_ 

07/12/2001 .--.. Dome$tic Profit 

f:Note: This is not official record. Seeg~dum~fl~if question or conflict. I 

http://ccfcorp.dos.state.f1.us/scripts/cordet.exe?action=DETFIL&in~doc_number=P... 5/112009 

http://ccfcorp.dos.state.f1.us/scripts/cordet.exe?action=DETFIL&in~doc_number=P
http:www.sunbiz.org


USPS - Track & Confirm Page 1 of 1 

Track &Confirm 


Search Results 
label/Receipt Number: 7006 2760 0003 8794 9468 

Status: Delivered 


Your item was delivered at 11 :03 AM 011 February 23,2009 in ATLANTA, GA 30308, 


Track & Confirm by email 


Get current event information or updates for your item senllo you or others byemail. ~.~) 


http://trkcnfrml.smi.usps.comlPTSlnternetWeb/lnterLabelInquiry.do 3/25/2009 

http://trkcnfrml.smi.usps.comlPTSlnternetWeb/lnterLabelInquiry


I • Complete Items 1. 2. and 3. Also complete 
I Item 4 If Restrfcted DeI1very Is desired. 
I • PrInt your name and address on the reverse 
" so that we can return the card to you. 
I • Attach this card to the back of the maifplece, 

or on the front If space permits. 

i 1. Article Addressed to: 

T J667 -08-0-0 
Myatel Corporation 

! PMB 458 
931 Monroe Orive.N~E.. Suite A-1 02 
Atlanta, GA 30308-179b 

O~MaII
'li.tRab.m AecleIpt for Men:handlalt 
OC.o.o. 

6794 9466
7006 27bO 0003 

-"'8 Form 3811. February 2004 



Company Code: 

Complete Name: 

MailIng Name: 

Certificate No(s): 

Status: 

Regulation Date: 

Bankruptcy: 

Company Liaison #1 : 

Title: 

Mailing Address: 


Physical Location: 


Phone: 

Fax: 


Related Dockets: 


020349-TI 


MCD Company Information for TJ667 

Printed on 05/0112009 at 14:12:30 by PJI 

TJ667 

Myatel Corporation 

Myatel Corporation 

N/A
Active 
09/2612002 
No 
J.P. DeJoubner 
COO 
PMB458 

931 Monroe Drive, N.E., Suite A-I 02 

Atlanta, GA 30308-1795 

7154 North University Drive, Suite 142 


Tamarac, FL 33321-2916 
(404) 477-3564 
(404) 795-0462 

Application for certificate to provide interexchange 
telecommunications service by Myatel Corporation. 

9 



